From: Pruett, Maria, EMNRD

To: “robbie@etechenv.com”

Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Subject: Remediation Plan Conditional Approval Dorstate SWD - 2RP-4364
Date: Tuesday, September 25, 2018 11:15:00 AM

Attachments: 10. OCD Siagned C-141 Remediation Plan.pdf

Hello Mr. Runnels,

OCD has received your C-141 Remediation Plan for 2RP-4364, thank you! This plan has been conditionally
approved, including a 90 day extension. Please let me know if you have any questions.

Best Regards,

Environmental Specialist

N.M. Oil Conservation Division
District 2

811 S. 15! Street

Artesia, NM 88210

Desk: 575 748-1283 X 101

Cell: 575 840-5963

Fax: 575748-9720

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and remediate
contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment. In addition, OCD
approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or

regulations.

From: robbie@etechenv.com <robbie@etechenv.com>
Sent: Thursday, September 20, 2018 2:26 PM

To: Pruett, Maria, EMNRD <Maria.Pruett@state.nm.us>
Subject: Dorstate SWD - 2RP-4364

Ms. Pruett,

Attached is the page 5 from the new C-141. | added the proposed volume to be removed as well as
an extended timeframe. If this isn’t sufficient, | can add it to the report and send to you tomorrow.

Thank you,


mailto:Maria.Pruett@state.nm.us
mailto:robbie@etechenv.com
mailto:mike.bratcher@state.nm.us

Form C-141 State of New Mexico

' Incident ID nAB1724135283
Page 5 Oil Conservation Division District RP AP - 437
Facility ID Do relaf Cwy
Application ID pAB1724135202

Remediation Plan

Remediation Plan Checklist: Each of the following items must be included in the plan.

Detailed description of proposed remediation technique

[X] Scaled sitemap with GPS coordinates showing delineation points 3

B4 Estimated volume of material to be remediated }o, o

Closure criteria is to Table 1 specifications subject to 19.15.29.12(C)(4) NMAC

X Proposed schedule for remediation (note if remediation plan timeline is more than 90 days OCD approval is required)
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Deferral Requests Only: Each of the following items must be confirmed as part of any request for deferral of remediation.

[[] Contamination must be in areas immediately under or around production equipment where remediation could cause a major facility
deconstruction.

[] Extents of contamination must be fully delineated.

] Contamination does not cause an imminent risk to human health, the environment, or groundwater.

I'hereby certify that the information given above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and understand that pursuant to OCD
rules and regulations all operators are required to report and/or file certain release notifications and perform corrective actions for releases
which may endanger public health or the environment. The acceptance of a C-141 report by the OCD does not relieve the operator of
liability should their operations have failed to adequately investigate and remediate contamination that pose a threat to groundwater,
surface water, human health or the environment. In addition, OCD acceptance of a C-141 report does not relieve the operator of
responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations.

Printed Name: Robbie Runnels__ Title: _ Project Manager ,

Signature: IJ/L V/— Date: ?[ 20{ \67

email: _ Robbie@etechenv.com Telephone:  575-396-2378

OCD Only

Received by: Maria Pruett Date: 09/06/18

] Approved XI Approved with Attached Conditions of Approval [] Denied [] Deferral Approved

Signature: 4 ’/Z’éz /é /@i-——— 0 Date: 09/25/18

Conditions of Approval:

1.

OCD has determined that DTW is less than 50', in addition the area is in a BLM mapped High Karst area.
Accordingly, the Table 1 criteria are: Chlorides: 600mg/kg, TPH: 100 mg/kg, BTEX: 50 mg/kg, and
Benzene: 10 mg/kg.

. The impacted zones are to be remediated to the above standards, 4' excavation plus liner will not be accepted.
. If the release comes into contact with the old pit area, the pit must also be remediated.
. Because this remediation plan was submitted after the Revised Spill Rull came into effect, all subsequent

actions are to follow: 19.15.29 NMAC. This includes but is not limited to:
a. OCD 2 day notification of final sampling.
b. Full delineation of spill due to unknown amount spilled and not recovered and produced water containing
chlorides above 10,000 mg/kg.
c. Restoration, Reclamation and Revegetation is required per: 19.15.29.13 NMAC.

. 90 day extension is approved.






Robbie Runnels

Project Manager

CTECH %

Environmental & Safety Solutions, Inc.
3100 Plains Hwy.
P.0. Box 301
Lovington, NM 88260
p. 575-396-2378 m. 432-999-2746
f. 575-396-1429

robbie@etechenv.com
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